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RE: FOIA request 1591528 [ All records from the following custodians
containing the terms Grassley or Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

From Reporter2023 <Reporter2023@proton.me>
To FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV
CC kyle.brosnan@heritage.org, neal@cornettlegal.com

Date Wednesday, February 28th, 2024 at 3:08 PM

Hello,

Thank you for your email. We have some questions about this request.

We requested expedited processing for the request, but do not have a record of the FBI making a decision on
that request. Can you please advise on whether we have been granted expedited processing and the effect that
would have on the potential response time?

We also have some additional questions about the ~17,000 pages of responsive records identified to date. The
answers to these questions will help determine next steps.
¢ Can you identify the number of responsive pages by specification

Can you identify the custodians searched, and if not specific custodians, can you identify the
departments/subcomponent offices searched?
Can you identify the search terms used, broken down by specification?

Can you identify how many of the pages or a rough percentage of pages that are merely press clippings?

Can you identify how many of the pages are duplicates?

Again, we are more than happy to have a call to discuss these issues.

Thank you

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

On Tuesday, February 27th, 2024 at 8:37 AM, FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV
<FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV> wrote:

Good morning,

We hadn't heard back from you and wanted to follow up.

Best regards,
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